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August 17, 1973TRENTON

Honorable David Norcross
Executive Director
New Jersey Election Law
Enforcement Commission

Trenton, New Jersey

Dear Dave:

In accordance with our conversation of today
with respect to the New Jersey campaign contributions and
and Expenditures Reporting Act, I am herewith reducing my
inquiries to writing.

It is my feeling that I may be affected by
Section 19:44A-3, paragraph f which addresses itself to
IIpaidprofessional services.1I

I am, at present, employed as a member of the
partisan staff of the General Assembly, assigned to the
Republican leadership and members of the Assembly. The
services I render to the leadership and the Republican
membership during my regular duties are essentially those
I intended to render to those Republicans seeking re­
election as well as to non-incumbents.

These services include such duties as writing
press releases, conducting research on legislation and
voting records, compiling legislative accomplishments,
dealing with the press of the state on a day-to-day basis,
and generally being available to aid individual members.
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I am a state employee, although not under Civil
Service, and am paid by the state from an appropriation
approved by the Assembly to finance its staffing.

My questions are as follows:

1. \'1ouldmy services, particularly the drafting
of press releases for incumbents and non-incumbents, be
reportable under the Section of the Act alluded to earlier?

2. If so, who is responsible for affixing a value
to my "paid professional services" under the act.

3. If I am asked to aid an incumbent seeking
re-election during my hours out of office, is there a
reportable contribution by that candidate?

4. I have been asked to aid a candidate for the
Senate and to be paid for such services fr9m funds allotted
to him by virtue of his holding office. Is this reportable

under the Act?

5. The section alluded to earlier refers to
personal services on a voluntary basis. Do I assume that
if the services I render are classified as voluntary, they
are not reportable?

I appreciate your taking the time to meet with
me today and I shall await a reply from you on the foregoing

questions.

Sincerely,
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